Army Units at Curragh Camp, June 1904.

Monthly Army List, July 1904.

HQ, 7th Division (all held dual appointments with the Dublin Military District)

HQ, 14th Brigade (staff held dual appointments with 7th Division)
4/Lancashire Fusiliers
1/Royal Berkshire Regiment
4/Royal Warwickshire Regiment
1/South Staffordshire Regiment

VIII Field Artillery XXXI Field Artillery (less one battery) at Kildare Barracks XXXIII Field Artillery at Kildare Barracks

HQ, 7th Division Army Service Corps Units 23rd ASC Company 42nd ASC Company 47th ASC Company 57th ASC Company

17th Medical Company

HQ, 3rd Cavalry Brigade, Subordinate to Irish Command 11th (Prince Albert) Hussars 19th (Princess of Wales) Hussars XIV Royal Horse Artillery at Newbridge Barracks

14th Ordnance Company, Subordinate to Irish Command

Royal Engineers, Subordinate to Irish Command HQ, Dublin District Engineers 54th Engineer Company 57th Engineer Company

Army Establishments at Curragh Camp, June 1904.

Monthly Army List, July 1904; Barrack Plans, Irish Defence Forces Archives.

Dublin Military District Staff

Dublin District Army Detention Center (one of three military prisons in Ireland)

Camp Quartermaster (staff were regimental soldiers assigned to the camp echelon)

Camp Provost Marshal (military police were regimental soldiers assigned to the camp echelon)

Curragh Hospital Curragh Family Hospital Curragh Isolation Hospital

Army Service Corps Establishments: Barrackmaster Abattoir Bakery Camp Transport

Camp Rangemaster

Chapels (Anglican, Catholic, Presbyterian, Methodist)

Station Gymnasium

Station Recreation Facililties - Tennis Courts, Swimming Pool, Cricket Ground

Station Schools

Paymaster's Office

Fire Brigade

Waterworks

Telephone and Telegraph

Camp Market

The permanent establishments were staffed mostly with military and civilian personnel of the Military Prison Establishment, Royal Army Medical Corps, Queen Alexandra's Nursing Service, Army Service Corps, Ordnance Department and Corps, Chaplains Department, Corps of Schoolmasters, Pay Department, Gymnasia Establishment, and the War Office. The camp market consisted of civilian shops on leased space.